MAX COLL, INC.

“BOX It B EROTENE740S
e 30X ‘.& SANTA FENM 87502

Auqust 28, 1980

Mr. Son Stevenson

Lindrith, lNew Mexico CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN REQUESTED

Dear Mr. Stevenson,

Back in 1964 T bought an oil and cas lease from the General
Board of the Church of the Mazarene. 7"he lease provided that the church
camp could use gas from the Nazarene 11-C well located in the NW/4 section
11 Township 25 North, Range 2 West. The lease has long since expired

but the well is located on land which, I am told, YOIl NOW Own.

The state of New Mexico holds me responsible for oluginc the well
because I have a oluging bond on it. But T understand that vou have some
buildings tied in to the well.. Because I no longer have a lease on the
land T can get no benefit from the well - yet the state hnlds me resmonsible

for pluging it.

Tf you still want to take gas from the well, then you should out up
the vluging bond with the s*tate so thev will release my pluging bond.
Otherwise T will have tc clug the well. A hond does not cost very much

and the cost will probably be cheaper than doing without the gas.

If you will contact the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission in

Aztec they will give vou the vroper forms for a bond. TIf you do not want
to put up a bond »nlease let me know bv return mail so I can make arrangements

to have the well nluged bhefore the winter weather sets in.

Sincerely,

Max Coll

cc Nil Conservation Comission Aztec.



